THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmatt.com

N

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabamau, Alaska, IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
Arizona, Arkansas, Californiu, Colorado, MARITIME

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaili,

[daho, linois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Muassachusefts,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Humpshire.
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Caroling, North Duakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,

Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of Columbia, COMMON LAW “IMPEACHMENT

the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US TRIAL AND/OR HEARING BY

Virgin Istand, Guam, the Northern Marianna THE “56 STATES” EX REL

Isiands, the American Samoa| EX REL Sharon SHARON BRIDGEWATER

Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENEAL

Davis) Private Attorney General and QUL TAM AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR OF

RELATOR| FROM 1993 and continuing thru

presentjon behall of mysell, James S,

léu(lg‘c‘\mter. (n.LUl mnvn:lnl ”,IC lttslvlm\. g W ilad B Ol INDIVIDUALLY

comparnies. Spectalty Investment Group L1.C u

Georgia Company. Spectalty Global Investments AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

lnc.. a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater &

AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF

Compaity bies, a California Corporation, The STATES OF AMERICA
Coualrvon tor Bupowenmenti formerly Greater ([61,47",”_/7/6,,, i and Predecessors from
ansing Helping Handsia SO1C-5 non-profu ,
l.kmmilb Hclpiag ['{ s - fon-p ol } Jan. 1, 1993
o ;_:lemlmn,}:z .\I;E fiiguln'fuu_l;‘a;s .(ritk'l:_’l..t mim-(g_num and continuing thru to his
corporation, B & B Budding Mamtenance INC . a N — -
‘ - S term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE

Michigun Corporation, Health Necessities and . . . )
‘ ' CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE



Accessortes e, a Michizan Corporation, bwa
Witnesses International Minstries a SO1C-3 non-
prolit Organization. a Michigan Non-Profu
Corporation - ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUTT OF BUSINESS
ANDOR DISSOVEED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE ("FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR "W THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,

Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM _[#92T0 2ood
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO
AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

AND ADJUDICATION OF *unanimous
yeas” (vote o convict) via the “50 States”
ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private
Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator
and RETROACTIVE adjudication of
conviction and adjudication removal AND
DISQUALIFICATION

RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED
INELIGIBLE AND/OR DISQUALIFIED
AND BARRED FROM HOLDING
OFFICE AND BARR FROM AND



APPEARING ON  #a20uingse_ 193 [1336 /97
ELECTIONS BALLOT DAND/OR OR
REMOVED FROM PUBLIC OFFICE

Y ANY ML ELECTIONS RESULTS
DECLARING DONALS TRUMP THE
WINNER OF THE U.S. PRESIDENCY
IS NULL AND VOID

ALL APPOINTMENTS OF "y )
e (st e 2,
NOMINATION OF C L imTH s (“’L} A
VIA A 2°° TERM IS NULL AND

VOID AND REMOVED

[ Sharon Bridgewater and/or James S.Bridgewater two witnesses AND IN RE THE 50
STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR Witnesses do swear and/or aftirm, as the case may be that the testimony
and/or evidence [ give in this case now depending between the United States is the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth and that in all things appertaining to the trial

of the impeachment of', now pending, I will do impartial justice according to the

Constitution and laws:: so help you God." Which oath shall be entered at large on this records.

\n)



. Constitution (" The Constitution™ ) For The United Stutes and Statutes Thereof;

Where not provided for by the Indiana state constitution and statutes, or if provided for by same
but is in contlict with the superior Constitution for, and Statutes of, the United States, the latter
Constitution and Statutes, in accordance with the Article VI, Par. 2 (“The Supremacy Clause™) of
the said Constitution, are relied upon. All officers. including but not limited to, judicial and

executive officers, Members of the Indiana State General Assembly have sworn oath to uphold
and protect the said Constitution for the United States, allegiance to and action according to
which are hereby demanded and expected. Failure to uphold and act in accordance with the said
Constitution will be regarded as treason against the United States as deemed by the Constitution
and US Supreme Court directives as well as remedy at election.

IMPEACHMENT

Articles Of Impeachment (Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™)

. Indiana State Constitution, Article 6, §7(Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF

COLUMBIA™

7y -- Power To Impeach: "All State officers shall, for crime, incapacity, or negligence, be
liable to be removed from office, either by impeachment by the House of
Representatives, to be tried by the Senate, or by a joint resolution of the General
Assembly; two-thirds of the members elected to each branch voting, in either case,

theretfor. "
2. Indiuna State Constitution, Article 6, §8(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION

INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™)-- Liability For
[mpeachment:

"All State, county, township. and town officers, may be impeached. or removed from office, in

such manner as may be prescribed by law".



3. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, Judiciary, $7(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) -

- Judicial Circuits. The State

shall, from time to time, be divided into judicial circuits; and a Judge for each circuit shall be
clected by the voters thereof. He shall reside within the circuit and shall have been duly admitted
to practice law by the Supreme Court of Indiana: he shall hold his oftice for the term of six years.

it he so long behaves well.

(Historv: As Amended November 3, [1970).

4. Indiuna State Constitution, Article 7, §13 -- Impeachment Of Circuit Judges(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT

OF COLUMBIA"):

‘Removal of Circuit Court Judges and Prosecuting Attorneys. Any Judge of the Circuit Court or
Prosecuting Attorney, who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime, may, on
information in the name of the State, be removed from office by the Supreme Court. or in such

other manner as may be prescribed by law.”

5. Indiana State Code. IC 5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Officers; judges;
prosecuting attorney; liability to impeachment

ta) Under Articte 6, Sections 7 and 8 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana{( AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA"), all state officers other than justices of the supreme court or judges of the
court of appeals of Indiana or the Indiana

tax court, all other judges, prosecuting attorneys, and all county, ¢ity, town, and township
officers are liable to impeachment for any misdemeanor in office.

(b} A justice of the supreme court or a judge of the court of appeals of Indiana or of the Indiana
tax court 1s subject to removal from oftice under Article 7, Section [ | of the Constitution of the

State of Indiana.

6. Indiana State Code, 1C 5-8-1-2(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES) Method of

impeachment
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All impeachments must be by resolution, adopted, originated in and conducted by managers
elected by the house of representatives. who must prepare articles ot impeachment, present them
at the bar of the senate and prosecute the same, and the trial must be had before the senate sitting

as a court of impeachment.

7. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-3((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Articles of

impeachment
When an officer is impeached by the house of representatives for 4 misdemeanor in office. the
articles of impeachment must be delivered to the president of the senate, saving and excepting

only that in case the officer impeached be the governor, lieutenant-governor, or the acting
president of the senate, such articles shall be delivered to the secretary of the senate.

8. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-4(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Hearing

The senate must assign a day for the hearing of the impeachment, and inform the managers
elected by the house of representatives thereof. The secretary of the senate must cause a copy of
the articles of impeachment, with a notice to appear and answer the same at the time and place

appointed, to be served on the defendant not less than ten (10) days before the day fixed for the

hearing.

9. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-5(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODES) Service
upon defendant

The service must be made upon the defendant personally, or if he can not, upon diligent inquiry,
be found within the state, the senate, upon proot of the fact, may order publication to be made, in
such manner as it may deem proper, of a notice requiring him to appear at a specitied time and
place and answer the articles of impeachment.



10. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-8(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES) Answering
articles of impeachment; judgment

[f the objection to the sufficiency of the articles ol impeachment is not sustained by a majority of
the members of the senate who heard the argument, the defendant must be ordered forthwith to
answer the articles of impeachment. If he then pleads guilty, the senate must render judgment of

conviction against him. [f he plead not guilty. or refuses to plead, the senate must, at such time as

it may appoint, proceed (o try the impeachment.

P Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-13((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES)
Suspension or removal from office

The judgment may be that the defendant be suspended or that he be removed from oftice

and disqualified to hold any office ot honor, trust or profit, under the state.

12. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-14((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES)
Disqualification of defendant from receiving salaries. It judgment of suspension is given, the
defendant, during the continuance thereof, is disqualified from receiving the salary, fees or

emoluments of the office.

13. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-15(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES) Temporary
suspension during pendency of proceedings: filling vacancies

Whenever articles of impeachment against any officer subject to impeachment are presented to
the senate, such officer is temporarily suspended from office and cannot act in the officer's
official capacity until the officer is acquitted. Upon such suspension of any officer other than the
governor, the office must, at once. be temporarily filled by an appointment made by the
governor, with the advice and consent of the senate, until the acquittal of the party impeached.
or, in case of removal. until the vacancy is filled as required by law.



4. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-17((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Indictment

or information not barred
If the offense for which the defendant is convicted on impeachment is also the subject of an

indictment or information, the indictment or information is not barred hereby.

I5. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-19(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Judge or
prosecuting attorney; duties of attorney general

(a) Under Article 7, Section |3 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE "LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™) |, whenever a circuit, superior, probate, or county court judge or prosecuting
attorney has been convicted of corruption or any other high crime, the attorney general shall
bring proceedings in the supreme court, on information. in the name of the state, for the removal
from office of the judge or prosecuting attorney.

(b) If the judgment is against the defendant, the defendant is removed from oftice. The governor,
the officer, or the entity required to fill a vacancy under IC 3-13-6-2 shall, subject to:

(1) IC 33-33-2-39(AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES");

(2) [C 33-33-2-43; (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES”);

(3) IC 33-33-45-38; (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES™);

(4) IC 33-33-71-40: (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES"); appoint or select &4 successor

to fill the vacancy in office.

16. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODE )
Disqualification by Violation of Federal Law

Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODE ) Draft dodging: sedition

A person may not hold an office within Indiana, either by election or appointment, if the person
has been convicted of:

(1) evading the Selective Service Act (50 App. U.S.C. 451-473);

¢



(2) engaging in conspiracy or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States;
{3} seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the United States; or

(4) any other crime against the laws of the United States where the sentence imposed exceeded

six (6) months.

1 7. Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3-2((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODE )
Appointment or clection void Any appointment or election of any person lacking the
qualification described in section | of this chapter is absolutely void and the person shall be
removed from office under IC 34-17.

[1.B Articles Of Impeachment (The Constitution For The United States)

. The Constitution, Article 1, §2, Clause 5 -- The House of Representatives shall

chuse their Speaker and other Officers; and shall have the sole Power of Impeachment.

2. The Constitution, Article 1. §3. Clause 6 -- The Senate shall have the sole Power

to try all Impeachments. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation.
When the President of the United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person
shall be convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present.

The Constitution, Article 1, §3, Clause 7 -- Judgment in Cases of Impeachment
shall not extend further than to removal trom Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any
Oftice of honor, Trust or Profit under the United States: but the Party convicted shall

nevertheless be liable and subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to

Law.

3. The Constitution, Article 2, §4 -- The President, Vice President and all civil
Officers of the United States. shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction

of, Treason, Bribery. or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors.

For a full and/or partial list of C/} 71— - crimes see website: thefinalexodus.org and/or
thefinalexodus.com. For more details and evidence(see all criminal charges and adjudication —
Merrick Garland and Co-Conspirators - CAREER CRIMINALS!!!.

S

7, .
[n summary, the pertinent causes of impeachment in the case of Kil Clee acts or

omissions are as tollows:
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[. "crime, incapacity. or negligence", Indiana State constitution, Art 6, § 7(AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA"CODES )

2. "as prescribed by law", see below, Indiana State constitution, Art 6. § 8.
3. violation of good behavior, "if he so long behaves well", Indiana constitution. Art

7, § 7(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ).

4. "who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime”, Indiana State

constitution, Art 7, §13(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES ). There is confidence,
supported by evidence, that a fair and unbiased trial o,

by the Indiana Senate will result in such a conviction for’ };7, '/ C’J/z 1/-—!’94, '

5. "or in such other manner as may be prescribed by law." Indiana State constitution,

Art 7, §13. See [C-5-8-[-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ) whereby circuit "judges,
prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city, towjiz dnd township officers are liable to
impeachment for any misdemeanor in office” x@l?{ a!ﬂ",?z\_,

has committed many such crimes under such Articles and statutes. Also see IC 5-8-3.

6. "violation of federal law", see IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ),
specifically: 5-8-3-1-(2) (AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ). "engaging in conspiracy
or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States", he knowingly CONSPIRED
WITH ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUDGES AND issued untawful orders with the
knowledge that they defrauded the US government. 5-8-3-1-(3) "seditious utterances in violation
of the laws of the United States", he knowingly acted and issued multiple orders with the
knowledge that they were and he was in violation of the Constitution for the United States (the
Supreme Law of the Land). Such violations, as repeatedly declared by the US Supreme Court,
constitute treason and sedition against the United States.5-8-3-1(4) "other crime against the laws
of the United States". he deliberately and knowingly violated other laws of Indiana and the
United States as well as substituting his prejudice for the enacted will of the Indiana and US

egislators.

/o



7. " Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person | fo wit a

circuit judge| lacking the qualification described in section | of this chapter (i.e. IC 5-8-3-1, see
items 6 above) 15 absolutely void and the person shall be removed from oftice under IC 34-17.”
Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-2. Underline added.

8. "Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors”, US Constitution. Art.

1. § 4, he has commutted other crimes (misdemeanors and telonies), see attached Notice of
Felony and/or adjudication of felonies committed against Sharon and James S. Bridgewater In
addition, L Cfiadn " INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

( 1793 ~ 79" and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES conspired with MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS CONSPIRED WITH
KAMALA HARRIS, ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICE, JOE BIDEN, DONALD
TRUMP, WILLIAM BARR “ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY HIM.
FOREIGN OFFICIALS, CORPORATE DIRECTORS, PRESIDENTS, ETC. (“THE
PUBLIC/PRIVATE CRIMINAL PARTNERSHIP”) TO DEFRAUD AND/OR EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER has repeatedly and knowingly violated the
US Constitution rendering him(as determined by the US Supreme Court - A judge is engaged
in acts of treason. Having taken at least two, if not three, oaths of office to support the
Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of [llinois, any judge who has
acted in violation of the Constitution is engaged in an act or acts of treason. [f a judge does not
fully comply with the Constitution, then his orders are void, In re Sawyer, 124 U.S. 200 ( 1888),
he/she is without jurisdiction, and he/she has engaged in an act or acts of treason. TREASON
Whenever a judge acts where he/she does not have jurisdiction to act, the judge is engaged in an
act or acts of treason.”) as having committed treason against the United States.

4l



[I. PLAINTIFF INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN
INTERVENTION BY RIGHT(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT AND/OR COMPLAINT IN
INTERVENTION

Articles of Impeachment of W-(5 Cladew  INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1. 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES

A
RESOLVED, That . Lg‘ C[""’/?‘: INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. [, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES is impeached for high crimes and misdemeanors, and that the following articles of

impeachment to be exhibited:

ARTICLES OF IMPEACHMENT EXHIBITED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, [llinois, Indiana, lowa. Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island,
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR]|
FROM 1993 and continuing thru present|on behalf of myself. James S. Bridgewater, one or more
of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty
Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-
3 non-profit organization. a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation. B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
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Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED
OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“"FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR "WE THE PEOPLE") PLAINTIFF
AND/OR CLAIMANT

LUK{)/L/{’V L‘\ T 7 T T i 1a

, AGAINST INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES FOR HIGH CRIMES AND MISDEMEANOURS.

ARTICLE 1 -USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA via IMPERSATION OF FEDERAL
OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912

l’ C}LJL\,

There is compelling prima facte evidence exists which demonstrates that__li'on.l jil Txump has
engaged in false personation of federal officer and in conspiracy to commit false personation of
federal office in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 912, and the adoption of Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership(HVLP) public/private “racketeering enterprise, atfecting interstate
commerce(interference with commerce by threat in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1951)
conspired with Kamala Harris i onie or more of her i{L i‘&h dojty as DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 7—(—)94—’81-)—19H) THE OFFICE OF THE U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE
OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU
TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA, JOE BIDEN, WILLIAM BARR, MERRICK GARLAND, FOREIGN
OFFICIALS, ENEMIES OF THE U.S.A. ALL. and to defraud the U.S A in violation of 18
U.S.C. section 371 did knowingly, intentionally. commut, threated to commit, attempt W commit.,
cruning offenses agatnst the US AL andior conspired to comnnt Genoerde, War Crines, Assault
and Battery, kiduapping and other violent crimes against Sharon andior J aries 5 Bridgewater
for the purpose tomerease his position as the Attorney General of the United States of America
in the enterprise and o further defraud. and exploit Sharon andsor Jumes S. Bridgewater to
obtain lnanctal benelit without due process of Taw and she did mudtple acts or omissions that
wats o substantial step towwrd committing the vrime and that strongly corroborated the
detendant’s intent (o commit the ceime in the pursuit of high office and governmental power
purpose of deceiving the American people in his pursuit of pelitical power.



e o
In furtherance On or about July 5, 2019{/,‘#« [ /) ( '[" "IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS

PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS HE WAS UNDER
A DUTY TO DISCLOSED TO SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY WILLFULLY INTENTIONALLY CONSPIRED
WITH ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY(A MEMBER OF THE GLOBAL ELITE
ADOLF HITLER WEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION GLOBAL HOLOCAUST -
SATANIC BLOODLINE OF THE ROTHCHILDS - SEE
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG) MERRICK GARLAND, WILLIAM BARR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA and/or individually KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SENATOR and/or individually JOE BIDEN in his official capacity and/or individually,
ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICES IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITES AND/OR
INDIVIDUALLY AND ABUSED POWER, ABUSED THE “OFFICE OF THE U.S.

COURT OF PRESIDENT” COMMITTED FRAUD ON THE COURT, AND/OR WIRE
FRAUD and krowingly intentionally CONSPIRED WITH oue or more . KAMALA HARRIS,
MERRICK GARLAND JOL BIDEN, WILLIAM BARRDALL SUPREME COURT JUSTICES,
FOREIGN OFFICIALS ANDAOR “FHE PUBLICPRIVATE PARTNERSHIPT participated in
ANDYOR devised a scherne or plan o defraud Sharon andior Jumes S, Bridgewater for the
purpose of vhlaming money or property by means ol Lalse or fraudulent pretenses,

representations, or prottses decertiul statement and false or fraududent representations:

And on July 5, 2019 USED INTERSTATE WIRE(THE COURT ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM- THE SCHEME THE ELECTRONIC FILING EFUHING) SYSTEM THAT
ALLOWS CASE DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WITH THE COURT ONLINE N
VIOLATION OF 18 US.(.SECTION) MADE A COUNTERFEIT, FORGED PUBLIC
RECORD ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS, DONALD TRUMP CASE# 19-
1141 IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT

IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE MICHIGAN CRIMINAL STATUES MCL -
Section 730 248(AND/OR THE SO STATES” "LIKE STATUESTAND/OR 18
US.COSECTION 471

N



ARTICLE II
TREASON AND NATIONAL SECURITY VIOLATIONS

Sold out America's national security to allow China to receive technical assistance that
improved its missile technology in exchange for campaign cash in violation of National
Security and accepted bribes from China in violation of U.S. Security for Chinese Cash.
"They expose the frightening specter of multiple conduits of influence leading directly from
communist China's leaders to the president. Communist agents have been giving large
campaign contributions in exchange for massive missile technology to allow China to now
accurately target U.S. cities. Those presidential decisions also benefited one of Clinton's
most generous U.S. donors to his re-election effort, who was able to inexpensively launch
his companies' communications satellites on Chinese missiles. CHINAGATE TREASON

ARTICLE IIT

KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY SECRETLY CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS HE WAS
UNDER A DUTY TO DISLOSE TO THE AMERICA PEOPLE ALLOWED MILLIONS OF
CHINESE IMMIGRATES INTO THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324.
IN ADDITION FAILED TO DO HIS LEGAL DUTIES SECURING THE BORDERS AND
FAILED TO REMOVE ILLEGAL ALIENS FROM THE U.S.A. AFTER THEY
“OVERSTAYED THEIR VISA VISTORS PASS.” NAMELY FAILED TO EXPEL ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES WHO OVERSTAYED THEIR VISA VISTORS PASS FROM THE
COUNTRY OF JORDAN. WILLIAM BILL CLINTON ACTS OR OMISSIONS
CONSTITUTE THE PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT WAS INJURED AND DAMAGED(RAPE BY
FRAUD, ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN TRADE AND CONTINUES TO BE DAMAGED BY
WILLIAM BILL CLINTONS ACTS OR OMISSIONS.

ARTICLE III

In his conduct while President of the United States, William Jefferson Clinton,

in violation of his constitutional oath faithfully to execute the office of President of the

United States and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution

of the United States, and in violation of his constitutional duty to take care that

the laws be faithfully executed, has willfully corrupted and manipulated the judicial

process of the United States for his personal gain and exoneration, impeding the administration
of justice, in that: On August 17, 1998, William Jefferson Clinton swore to tell the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the truth before a Federal grand jury of the United States. Contrary



to that oath, William Jefferson Clinton willfully provided perjurious, false and misleading
testimony to the grand jury concerning one or more of the following:

(1) the nature and details of his relationship with a subordinate Government employee;

(2) prior perjurious, false and misleading testimony he gave in a Federal civil

rights action brought against him; (3) prior false and misleading statements he allowed

his attorney to make to a Federal judge in that civil rights action; and (4) his corrupt

efforts to influence the testimony of witnesses and to impede the discovery of evidence

in that civil rights action. In doing this, William Jefferson Clinton has undermined the integrity
of his office, has brought disrepute on the Presidency, has betrayed his trust as President, and has
acted in a manner subversive of the rule of law and justice, to the manifest injury of the people of
the United States. Wherefore, William Jefferson Clinton, by such conduct, warrants
impeachment and trial, and removal from office and disqualification to hold and enjoy any office
of honor, trust, or profit under the United States.

ARTICLE IV

In his conduct while President of the United States, William Jefferson Clinton,

in violation of his constitutional oath faithfully to execute the office of President of the
United States and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution
of the United States, and in violation of his constitutional duty to take care that

the laws be faithfully executed, has prevented, obstructed, and impeded the administration
of justice, and has to that end engaged personally, and through his subordinates

and agents, in a course of conduct or scheme designed to delay, impede, cover up, and
conceal the existence of evidence and testimony related to a Federal civil rights action
brought against him in a duly instituted judicial proceeding.

The means used to implement this course of conduct or scheme included one

or more of the following acts:

(1) On or about December 17, 1997, William Jefferson Clinton corruptly

encouraged a witness in a Federal civil rights action brought against

him to execute a sworn affidavit in that proceeding that he knew to be perjurious,

false and misleading.

(2) On or about December 17, 1997, William Jefferson Clinton corruptly

encouraged a witness in a Federal civil rights action brought against

him to give perjurious, false and misleading testimony if and when called to

testify personally in that proceeding.

(3) On or about December 28, 1997, William Jefferson Clinton corruptly

engaged in, encouraged, or supported a scheme to conceal evidence that

had been subpoenaed in a Federal civil rights action brought against him.

(4) Beginning on or about December 7, 1997, and continuing through

and including January 14, 1998, William Jefferson Clinton intensified and succeeded
in an effort to secure job assistance to a witness in a Federal civil rights

action brought against him in order to corruptly prevent the truthful testimony

of that witness in that proceeding at a time when the truthful testimony of that

witness would have been harmful to him.

(5) On January 17, 1998, at his deposition in a Federal civil rights action

brought against him, William Jefferson Clinton corruptly allowed his attorney



to make false and misleading statements to a Federal judge characterizing

an affidavit, in order to prevent questioning deemed relevant by the judge.

Such false and misleading statements were subsequently acknowledged by his
attorney in a communication to that judge.

(6) On or about January 18 and January 20, 21, 1998, William Jefferson

Clinton related a false and misleading account of events relevant to a Federal

civil rights action brought against him to a potential witness in that proceeding,

in order to corruptly influence the testimony of that witness.

(7) On or about January 21, 23, and 26, 1998, William Jefferson Clinton

made false and misleading statements to potential witnesses in a Federal

grand jury proceeding in order to corruptly influence the testimony of those
witnesses. The false and misleading statements made by William Jefferson

Clinton were repeated by the witnesses to the grand jury, causing the grand

jury to receive false and misleading information.

In all of this, William Jefferson Clinton has undermined the integrity of his

office, has brought disrepute on the Presidency, has betrayed his trust as President, and
has acted in a manner subversive of the rule of law and justice, to the manifest injury
of the people of the United States.



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed (’T‘Wda y of ) i\ \1{72024 in _ \NOUOCA , Michigan

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR] FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentJon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501 C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

Sworn to and subscribed before me this S day of \ukt\f , 2024

JQ JO R

NOTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

LENA MAKKI
Notary Public - State of Michigan

County of Wayne
¥ My Commission Expires Jul 9, 2030
@ Acting in the County of

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
olelasze
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THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI148219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

. 400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, MARITIME

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Hlinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Marylaad, Massachuset(s,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,

South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,

Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,

Wyoming|the District of Columbia, the Common ‘

wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, w. 143..{[ (:\_Lw{zulNDIV[DUALLY
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
;\\lnltir;ca&Samoa\]lEX :{El,jlhnrunll)iri(_l;___‘;cl\,\-'zfl.crl AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
A AL Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private _, . . - .

Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR| Sl./-\'lES OF AMERICA i
FFROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalt ( 113 - 227 and Predecessors from
of myself, James S. Bridgewater, onc or more ol the Jan. 1, 1993

lollowing companies, Specialty Investment Group  and continuing thru to his

L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
[nvestments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California UNITED STATES AMERICA
Corporation, The Coalition for AND/OR CAPACITY AS

l.‘,f,l]l‘p()\\\"Ul;lllk:l:].l[('{(ll'nlcrly ('_.JI'L'i',l-lUl' l.,un..s"mg l.lc.l[:)m:._?, PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
Hands)a SO1C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan =™ .

and/or Georgia non-prolit corporation, B & B STATES

Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministrics



a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Prolit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

WRIT OF SUMMONS

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM {4975 - 2=
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO

AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT)



THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR ss:

Greeting: 2K Cunkri— INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

C l4gz-2e0 j and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

Whereas the THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR did, on the

day of JULY 5™, 2024, exhibil articles ol impeachment against you,

YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE
STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa
EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalf of
myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment
Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses
International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”) PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT HAS
COMMENCED AN ACTION AGAINST YOU.



_ COURT SEAL

Dated: JULY. 5, 2024

Respectfully submitted, and/or adjudicated

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James 8.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan

Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a

Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
[-734-829-0050
thefinalex odus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, MARITIME

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Ilinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Qregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,

South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,

Yirginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,

Wyoming|[the District of Columbia, the Common »
wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Q, C\ ywA7— INDIVIDUALLY
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY

.(i\;nliri\ca:lSumou\]llﬂx :(l«ll,f:aronll)iri(;ig;cl\)\-':ftcl‘t AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private .

\
Attorney General and QUT TAM RELATOR]| STATES OF AMERICA
FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behal
ol myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the Jan. 1, 1993
lollowing companices, Specialty Investment Group  and continuing thru to his

¢ (1498~ L and Predecessors from

L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
Investments luce., a Nevada Corporation, and CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a Calilornia UNITED STATES AMERICA
Corporation, The Coalition for AND/OR CAPACITY AS

[';1‘11[).<)\,vru;mcr.l_‘t(jlm‘muljly (hm;ul,q‘l,fam\jlng ;-’{.Ltl}jlllg PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
IMands)a SOLC-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan ="

and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B STATES

Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministrics



a S01C-3 non-prolit Organization, a Michigan Non- The White House
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest Washi

: ashington, D.C.20500-0001
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 RS
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE™)

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM [492-Zoo o
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO
2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S.
GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT)



ARREST WARRANT

TO: AUTHORIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST AND BRING BEFORE THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT AND SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE *50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR(*COMMON LAW MAGISTRATE JUDGE, JUDGE AND/OR JURY”)WITHOUT

UNNECCESSARY DELAY

S INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(144%-2c¢i and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY, WAR CRIMES,
GENOCIDE AND MULTIPLE OTHER CRIMES AND BASED ON THE AFFIDIVANT
AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR COMPLAINT FOR
FORFEITURE(INANY ACTION ARISING UPON A CONTRACT, EXPRESS OR -
IMPLIED, WHEN A DEFENDANTS IS ABOUT OT DEPART FROM THE STATE WITH
THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD THE DEFENDANTS’S CREDITORS, INAACTION TO
RECOVER THE POSSESSION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY UNJUSTLY DETAINED
OR INACTION FOR LIBEL OR SLANDER - THE COURT MAY ISSUE AN ARREST
WARRANT - ALLAPPLY - SEE AFFIDIVANT FILED CONCURRENTLY)

e



ISSUED

DATE: JULY 5TH 2024

.~ 'COURT SEAL

«I'Certﬁ'y dnd/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
. correct. Executed 5™ day of JULY 2024 in Ann Arbor, Michigan

Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com




RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person

was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

AND/OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

Arresting ofticer's signature Printed name and title



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,

[daho, Ilinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missou i,
Monlana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahona,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia,
the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa| EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon
Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.1.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a Calilornia Corporation, The
Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a SO1C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-prolit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a
Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, T'wo

IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

g\ Cleke—  NDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

(fqag ~Zv¢| and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his
term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES

The White House



Witnesses International Ministries a 301C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM |§43 - Zeo\
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO
2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO



RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF COMMON LAW “WRIT OF
QUO WARRANTO” DIRECTED TO DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
( Y447-2¢2 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term) AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED STATES

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO

(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND
BEING DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) AND
PERMANENTLY BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING ANY U.S.
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM HOLDING OR
OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES

TO THE AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM

RELATOR

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RELIES ON AND/OR INCORPORATES BY
REFERENCES INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR



COMPLAINT FILED CONCURRENTLY. ALL HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED
GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, ETC.)

PURSUANT TO THE RICO ACT, Whoever violates any provision of section 1962 of
this chapter shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years (or for
life if the violation is based on a racketeering activity for which the maximum penalty
includes life imprisonment), or both, and shall forfeit to the United States, irrespective

of any provision of State law

(1) any interest the person has acquired or maintained in violation of section 1962;
(2) any

(A) interest in;

(B) security of;

(C) claim against; or

(D) property or contractual right of any kind affording a source of influence over;

any enterprise which the person has established, operated, controlled, conducted, or
participated in the conduct of, in violation of section 1962; and

(3) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds which the person obtained,
directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity or unlawful debt collection in violation
of section 1962.

The court, in imposing sentence on such person shall order, in addition to any other
sentence imposed pursuant to this section, that the person forfeit to the United States all
property described in this subsection. In lieu of a fine otherwise authorized by this
section, a defendant who derives profits or other proceeds from an offense may be fined

not more than twice the gross profits or other proceeds.
(b) Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes
(1) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land; and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests,
claims, and securities.

(c) All right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests in the

United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture under this section.
Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a person other than the



defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of forfeiture and thereafter shall be
ordered forfeited to the United States, unless the transferee establishes in a hearing
pursuant to subsection (1) that he is a bona fide purchaser for value of such property
who at the time of purchase was reasonably without cause to believe that the property
was subject to forfeiture under this section.

WHEREFORE,
IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT

iy () mlm,f ' INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(- 1493 -zt . and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF

THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES usurps, intrudes into. or wronglully holds or exercises the office(s)FROM
ON OR ABOUT JAN. I, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO AUGUST I, 2008 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT by force and all are RETROACTIVELY

"OUSTED™ FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(AND/OR ORGANIZATION AND/OR
CORPORATION) FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. [, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT AND “RETROACTIVELY”
OUSTED AND IS OUSTED FROM OFFICE IMMEDIATELY!!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ONE OR MORE
AUTHORIZED PERSONS APPOINTED BY THE "50 STATES' ARE TO seize THE ABOVE
MENTIONED “FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION CO-CONSPIRATORS” DONALD
TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA ( f 493-Zv¢\ and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES and take into custody, AND PREPARE FOR EXECUTION.

A

\



WITNESS, THE HONORABLE JUDGE THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR IN
THE DISTRICT OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR STATE COURT 5TH

ON THE 2024 DAY OF JULY.



I certity and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executed STH day of July 2024 in Warren, Michigan

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James 8.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company.
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501 C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, M1 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QU1 TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
[daho, linois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode [sland, South

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,

Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia,
the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin I[sland, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa) EX REIL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon
Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR] FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behall of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, onc or more of the lollowing
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.1.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a Calilornia Corporation, The
Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater
Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit

organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit

corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a
Michigan Corporation, Health Necessitics and
Accessories Ince. a Michigan Corporation, Two

IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

. Bt CluA7INDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

(144302 j- and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his
term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES

The White House



*

Witnesscs International Ministries a 301C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLELD) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE™)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM jqq7 Zosi
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO
2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF
ATTACHMENT AND
GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)



SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF ATTACHMENT AND GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)

To the President of the United States and/or

The AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT

“INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
( 4973 _7<#hd Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION(AUGUST I, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHTS AND DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT ALONG WITH A
COMPLAINT has been filed in the SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102 entitled
Sharon Bridgewater In re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator VS. {711 Cy .~ INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(”‘ig,—z(,U\ * and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED STATES



The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

Owner of 10 QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, ALL TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE
PROPERTY AND/OR FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY in Claims for relief GENOCIDE,
DEMOCIDE, WAR CRIMES, RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY ETC. AND FROM JAN. |,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT for damages and personal injuries and/or
admiralty and/or maritime for which damages are asked in the sum of 10 QUADRILLION IN
CURRENCY, ASSETS ETC. and ADJUDICATING PROCESS PREJUDGMENT WRITS OF
ATTACHMENT ISSU}F IN DUE form of law and according to the practice of this court against
said Defendant =t Y$, 1 QhJLINDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

( (4973~ {eo)and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES for attachment of the goods and chattels of said Defendant.

Now therefore, we do hereby empower and strictly charged an command you, the said
authorized person appointed by Sharon Bridgewater via In Re the *50 States” ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator said Defendant cannot be
found in this District of Michigan and/or San Francisco California , that you attach
Defendant’s goods and chattels can be found, that you attach Defendant Debits, credits and
effects, to the amount sued for in the hand of the garnishee named in the Intervention
and/or Complaint specifically inkling the following:

a)all intangible and/or tangible property in the amount of $10 Quadrillion in currency and
tangible and/or intangible property .

You are also direct to notify the said Defendant yu.li. &) | (¢ AINDIVIDUALLY AND
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA oty(‘ﬁﬁ’g_.z@ %, and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES



The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NNW.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

that:

(1)A foreign attachment has been commence against the Defendant;

(2) The garnishee are required to file in the office of the Clerk of the Untied Stated of the
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER
STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102within twenty(20)days and/or (30)days
from the service of this Writ, to report under oath, setting forth in detail all debts owing by the
garnishee to the Defendant; all property of the Defendant in the possession, custody or control of
the garnishee or to which the garnishees hold legal title; all property which held by the
garnishees as fiduciary in which the Defendant has interest; and whether any property attached is
immune or exempt from attachment; and

(3) The garnishee are enjoined from paying any debt to or for the amount of Defendant an from
delivering any property owed by the Defendant to or for the account of the Defendant or
otherwise disposing thereof;

(4) The garnishees are required to promptly forward a copy of the Writ to the Defendant. If the
property of the Defendant is found in the possession of anyone not a garnishee, you are directed
to notify her that she/he has been added as garnishee, is direct to file a report and is enjoined as

above said.

You are directed to notify Defendant . [;_. Q,‘ 1" Cy ,J—y\ INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS
OFFICLI’QL? _CzéPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

( 1 aﬁﬁ Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF

THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

THAT Sharon Bridgewater In re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney
General and/or Qui Tam Relator has commenced a foreign Attachment $10 Quadrillion in
currency and tangible and/or intangible property.

ENTERED this 5T DAY OF JULY 2024 at WARREN, MICHIGAN

/
/



Dated: JULY. 5, 2024
b

HE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501 C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan

- Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a

Michigan Corporation, Two. Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

P.0. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com



